Lions Parent's Club General Meeting Minutes Monday, March 11, 2024 Liberty High School Library

- I. Call to Order at 6:32 pm by Desiree Byrne
- II. Roll Call:
 - A. Board Members Present: Desiree Byrne-President, Shelly Patterson-Vice-President, Greg Gleicke-Treasurer, Angela Khashayar-Activities Director
 - B. Booster Club Representatives:
 - i. Kenyon Ozanne, Ben Schnee, Craig Froenincke-PSBN
 - ii. Sheri Fletcher, Kristi Gerken, Carrie Paul-Track
 - iii. Jodi Burgess-Stuco
 - iv. James Byrne-Administration
 - v. Christie Raymond-Women's Volleyball
 - vi. Kathryn Garcia-Cross Country
 - vii. Sabrina Copus-Spiritline
 - viii. April Wallace-Women's & Men's Soccer
 - ix. Joy Berge-Swim and Dive
 - x. Becky Calsyn-Softball
 - C. General membership members: Amanda Wahl, Kristina Henderson, Paige Daniels
 - D. Quorum present at tonight's meeting? YES
- III. Approval of minutes from previous meeting on February 12, 2024
- IV. Board Reports:
 - A. President: Desiree
 - i. \$4,000 was raised in fundraising revenue from the Spring Fair.
 - ii. An additional \$400 was raised in fundraising revenue from the LPC TX Roadhouse roll and butter sale.
 - iii. Fundraising resources discussed:
 - A popcorn and cotton candy vendor from the Spring Fair is willing to do a 50/50 split for fundraising. Contact us for details.
 - Graduation leis—6 options available and range from \$28-\$50. For every leis sold, you receive \$5 for your club.
 - iv. Leadership nominations will be taken at the next meeting for the LPC Board for the 2024-2025 school year. Please let us know if you are interested in serving in any position on the LPC Board.
 - B. Club Updates:
 - i. PSBN-Spring sports, competition season with film festivals, banquet is May 10th and may need to borrow tablecloths from LPC.
 - ii. Cross Country-No updates
 - iii. Track-BBQ raffle fundraiser, run concessions during District meets, email fundraiser.
 - iv. Women's Volleyball-No updates
 - v. Stuco-No updates

- vi. Spiritline-Spring sign yard sale fundraiser orders will be accepted until Wednesday.
- vii. Swim-No updates
- viii. Men's & Women's Soccer-No updates
- ix. Softball-Homerun derby fundraiser, Senior night and end of year banquet coming up.
- x. Band/Choir-popcorn sale fundraiser, end of year banquet happening the end of May, and they are helping Theater this week.
- xi. Administration-Admn. is requesting a red carpet for academic functions and ceremonies. They use one up to 10-15x/year and usually have to rent it each time. Cost is between \$300-\$400 to buy one and hoping LPC and all boosters will contribute and split the cost to purchase.
- xii. Liberty Bookstore-Requested funding help for food and monetary donations for "My Life Day" (next year), goodie bags that are supplied to substitutes, Academic Award recipients, etc. LPC asked them to put together an Amazon wish list and we can promote that online for them, along with a formal proposal as to how much money and what the money will be used for so we can put their request to a vote.

V. New Business:

- A. Motion made by Shelly Patterson to add new members Kristina Henderson and Paige Daniels to LPC membership. Motion was seconded by Greg Gleicke. Motion passed.
- B. Kathryn Garcia expressed interest in the VP position on LPC Board.
- C. The teacher end-of-year luncheon will be held May 22 at 12:00 p.m.
- VI. Next meeting is Monday, April 8, 2024, at 6:30 pm in Liberty's Library. Online link will be available as well.
- VII. Meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm.